
         
 
             
      
 
          
 
          
 
 
      

TO: Brink’s U.S. Business Partners 

FROM: Larry Rodo 

DATE: September 18, 2009 

SUBJECT: Cresencio Borquez’s Untimely Passing 
 
 
One of our own was taken from us this morning during a robbery in Dallas. Brink’s 
Messenger Cresencio Borquez, 46, was killed while replenishing an ATM outside a 
Chase bank location. 
 
Cresencio’s sacrifice is a tragic reminder of the danger Brink’s Business Partners face 
every time they drive their routes. No matter what your role is with the Company, please 
keep in mind that your highest calling is to do whatever you can to keep our Drivers, 
Messengers and Guards safe as they perform their duties. 
 
The Company has authorized a $100,000 reward for information leading to the arrests 
and prosecution of the individuals responsible for this crime.  
 
In the coming days, during weekend outings and errands that so many of us take for 
granted, remember the family of your business partner must learn to carry on without a 
husband and father. Cresencio Borquez is a man who gave his all to this Company we 
call our own. 
 
Cresencio is survived by his wife Sofia and two adult children. Please keep his family 
and his coworkers at the Dallas branch in your thoughts. 
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